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From:
Sent: 11 October 2021 09:01
To: '
Subject: RE: Letter from Sophie Linden to 

Hi   
 
Hope you’re well. I’m following up on Sophie’s earlier letters to   and   with an offer to meet. 
There is of course no pressure or expectation for them to do so, but just wanted to reach out and let you know that 
Sophie’s offer still remains. Should they wish to meet with Sophie at any time, please do not hesitate to let me 
know. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 

 | Executive Assistant to Sophie Linden, Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime | HR, Private Office and 
Secretariat Directorate | Mayor’s Office for Policing And Crime  
Phone   | Email  @mopac.london.gov.uk | Website www.london.gov.uk/mopac |Address 
MOPAC, Ground Floor, 169 Union Street, London, SE1 0LL 
 

From:    
Sent: 22 July 2021 16:43 
To:  mopac.london.gov.uk> 
Cc:   
Subject: Re: Letter from Sophie Linden to   
 
Dear    
 
Thank you for you email with Sophie’s letter to   I shall revert to you once I have received the 
necessary instructions. 
 
Best wishes  

 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 22 Jul 2021, at 16:37,  mopac.london.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Dear   
 
Thank you again for agreeing to pass a letter from Sophie to your client,   Please find 
attached Sophie’s letter. 
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know, when you are able, how   and  l would like to 
proceed. Sophie will be on annual leave from 29th July until 16th August. 
 
Thanks, 
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| Executive Assistant to Sophie Linden, Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime | HR, 

Private Office and Secretariat Directorate | Mayor’s Office for Policing And Crime  
Phone   | Email @mopac.london.gov.uk | Website 
www.london.gov.uk/mopac |Address City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London, SE1 2AA 
 
MOPAC stands against racism. Black Lives Matter.  

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and remove it from your system. If received in error, 
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. The Mayor?s Office for 
Policing and Crime (MOPAC) excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of 
the contents of this email and any attached files.  

MOPAC is a statutory body whose principal office is at City Hall, The Queen?s Walk, More London, 
London SE1 2AA. Further information about MOPAC can be found at www.london.gov.uk/mopac 

Although MOPAC have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised 
to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as MOPAC accepts no liability for 
any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.  
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